12-1-1945

The Law School

North Carolina Law Review

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarship.law.unc.edu/nclr

Part of the Law Commons

Recommended Citation
Available at: http://scholarship.law.unc.edu/nclr/vol24/iss1/6

This Note is brought to you for free and open access by Carolina Law Scholarship Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in North Carolina Law Review by an authorized editor of Carolina Law Scholarship Repository. For more information, please contact law_repository@unc.edu.
THE LAW SCHOOL

Registration for the one hundred and first year of the Law School of the University of North Carolina is forty-two as compared with sixteen at this time last year. There are twenty-three students in the first year class, eleven in the second year class and eight in the third year class. Of the total enrollment, thirty-three, or 76.74 percent, have college degrees. Only three students were admitted under the special rule of a minimum of two years of college work applicable to veterans. There are twenty-five veterans now registered in the Law School. There are three students from outside of North Carolina. Two students are women.

Professor Benjamin F. Small, who served as Assistant Professor of Law during the school year, 1944-1945, resigned to join the faculty of the University of Indiana Law School, at Indianapolis, Indiana.

Professor Herbert R. Baer has been added as a member of this faculty. He was a member of the faculty of the Wake Forest Law School since 1940, and during 1944-1945 served as Acting Dean and Professor of Law in the combined Duke-Wake Forest Law School program.
Professor Frank W. Hanft returned to active teaching duty this fall, having been on leave of absence since 1943. He served as a Major in Military Government in France and Germany. Prior to his discharge he was promoted to the rank of Lieutenant Colonel.

Professor Henry P. Brandis, Jr. will return to active teaching duty at the beginning of the spring semester. Mr. Brandis served for more than three years in the Navy, completing his service with the rank of Lieutenant Commander. He was on the U.S.S. Texas in the Pacific.

Professor M. T. Van Hecke will return to active teaching at the beginning of the spring semester. Since 1942 Mr. Van Hecke has been serving as Regional Director of the National War Labor Board in Atlanta, Georgia.

Professor John P. Dalzell remains on leave of absence as Assistant to the Solicitor, Department of the Interior, in Washington, D.C.

Mr. Peyton Abbott, Associate Director of the Institute of Government, will offer the course in Trial and Appellate Practice in the spring semester.

During the summer session of 1945, courses were given by regular members of the faculty and by Professor Herbert R. Baer, who taught the course in Federal Jurisdiction, and by Professor R. J. M. Hobbs, of the School of Commerce, who taught the course in Insurance.

The following students were elected in the spring to membership in the honorary law school society of the Order of the Coif: Cecil J. Hill and James G. Hudson, Jr.